
From: Chris Yunker <Chris.Yunker@thegeminicompanies.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 5:50 AM 
To: GeminiNE-DealerServices <Dealerservices@Geminifund.com> 
Subject: Leland Thomson Reuters Private Equity Index Fund -- name change eff 2/1/19 
 
Hello, 
 
Effective 2/1/19 with the filing of the annual prospectus the Leland Thomson Reuters Private 
Equity Index Fund will be changing its name as reflected below. -- Adding Buyout to its name. 
 
Leland Thomson Reuters Private Equity Buyout Index Fund Class A 66538G528 LDPAX 
Leland Thomson Reuters Private Equity Buyout Index Fund Class C 66538G510 LDPCX 
Leland Thomson Reuters Private Equity Buyout Index Fund Class I 66538G494 LDPIX 

 
Thanks, 
 
Chris Yunker 
Manager - Dealer Services 
 
O: 402.896.7243  F: 402.963.9094 
E: Chris.Yunker@thegeminicompanies.com  |  DealerServices@geminifund.com  
W: www.thegeminicompanies.com 

 
2017 Alt Credit Intelligence US Services Awards - Best Administrator - Technology 
2017 CTA Intelligence US Services Awards - Best Administrator - Technology 
2017 Hedgeweek USA Awards - Best Managed Accounts Platform  
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